

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

1 State of Arkansas  
2 83rd General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2001  
4

As Engrossed: H3/9/01  
**A Bill**

HOUSE BILL 2517

5 By: Representative Allison  
6  
7

8 **For An Act To Be Entitled**

9 AN ACT TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE 27-14-1602 TO  
10 PROVIDE FOR THE RETIREMENT OF CERTAIN NON-  
11 MOTORI ZED VEHI CLE TITLES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
12

13 **Subtitle**

14 AN ACT TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE 27-14-1602  
15 TO PROVIDE FOR THE RETIREMENT OF CERTAIN  
16 NON-MOTORI ZED VEHI CLE TITLES.  
17

18  
19 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
20  
21

22 *SECTION 1. Arkansas Code 27-14-1601 is amended to read as follows:*  
23 *27-14-1601. Definition.*

24 *For the purposes of this subchapter, ~~the term:~~*

25 *(1) "Manufactured home" means a dwelling unit constructed in a factory*  
26 *in accordance with the Federal Manufactured Home Construction and Safety*  
27 *Standards, and capable of being delivered to a site for use as living*  
28 *quarters.*

29 *(2) ~~"mobile home"~~ "Mobile home" means a ~~trailer~~ unit other than a*  
30 *manufactured home constructed in a factory for use as a dwelling, office, or*  
31 *classroom ~~exceeding eight feet (8') in width and thirty five feet (35') in~~*  
32 *length.*

33  
34 *SECTION 2. Arkansas Code 27-14-1602 is amended to read as follows:*  
35 *27-14-1602. Registration - Fee.*

36 *(a) An owner of a manufactured home or a mobile home shall be*

1 permitted to license his manufactured home or mobile home with the office for  
2 the purpose of receiving a certificate of title to the ~~mobile~~ home or for any  
3 other purpose.

4 (b) The license, ~~which~~ shall be issued upon the payment of a fee of  
5 twenty-six dollars (\$26.00), and shall be valid for one (1) year from the  
6 date of registration.

7  
8 SECTION 3. Arkansas Code Title 27, Chapter 14, Subchapter 16 is  
9 amended to add an additional section to read as follows:

10 27-14-1603. Cancellation of title.

11 (a) If a manufactured home is to be affixed to real estate, the  
12 manufacturer's certificate or the original document of title may be  
13 surrendered to the Department of Finance and Administration for cancellation.

14 (b)(1) The Director of the Department of Finance and Administration  
15 may require the filing of pertinent information for the cancellation of  
16 manufactured home titles.

17 (2) The director shall have the authority to promulgate rules  
18 and regulations to establish a procedure for the cancellation of manufactured  
19 home titles.

20  
21 /s/ Allison  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35  
36